The old mill at Spring Mills with owner Peter Wentz standing in the doorway. The flume to the over shot wheel can be seen at the left.

The full pond operated the mill for twenty hours when the headgate was opened to the overshot wheel.

The mill, which operated for over a century, was purchased from Welch by the Hon. Mordecai Bartley who served as Ohio's Governor in 1844. Welch purchased the mill and later Peter Wentz, who married into the Welch family became the owner. Descendants of Peter Wentz still own land and live at Spring Mills.

The volume of water available at Spring Mills was utilized by the Pennsylvania Railroad, according to the Mansfield news story of October 17, 1913. In fact, around 1905, it was strongly advocated by many citizens and city officials to look into the possibility of pumping part of the Mansfield water supply from the Spring Mills springs. Many persons attested to the fact that the waters had desirable medicinal qualities.

Spring Mills boasted of a post office at one time and there were several grocery stores and other mercantile business in the community. The mill brought in a lot of trade as farmers hauled in their grain and waited on flour or meal to be ground. The Shelby-Mansfield interurban also had a stop at Spring Mills.

Joseph Welch built the mill in 1817 that was powered by the strong stream of water which formed a mill pond adjacent to the mill. It was equipped with French burrs and a 3 feet wide by 24 feet in diameter overshot wheel. The large gallonage per day flow of the springs filled the mill pond with ice cold water presently again being improved.

The change in the highway cut-off Spring Mills from the traffic flow and the community regressed further. A story in the News dates July 8, 1923, noted that the mill was being operated by John Gerber who also operated a grocery store in the building today. The mill is used as a dwelling. The spring water still gushes out of a small pond and under the road into the old mill pond.

Perhaps with the university just a short distance away interest may be revived in the community now known as Springmill.

(Photo loaned by Mrs. Blaine (Helen Wentz) Burkholder to the Richland County Historical Society.)